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From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:56 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: FW: Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

----- Original Message---—

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:31 PM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: RE: Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

Peggy and | will handle these. Peggy the first as she’s done some drafting on this subject; I'll
handle the second.

Peace, Tim
----- Original Message-----
From: Miller, Steve
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 2:22 PM
To: Fast, Timothy
Subject: Redraft request for Marlin Schneider

Rep. Schneider has requested the following redrafts.
He %ds that our priority at this time is drafting the Governor’s budget.

99-4244

99-4252/1
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AN ACT 10 mend 29.924 ), 347.06 (1), 347.06. (@, 347. 99 (1) (intro.), 347.10 (4,

34 712 (1) (mtro) 347 13 (1), 347 16{1) (1ntro) and 347. 16 (2) (1ntro ) ‘of the\
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statutes; relatlng to: requiring headlights and other required lamps on

vehicles to be lighted during inclement weather conditioni\ § and TR 3
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Analysis by the L. gislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, no persongmay operate a vehicle upon a highway during
hours of darkness unless any required headlamps, tail lamps};\and clearance lamps
of the vehicle are hghted This bill provides that these lamps must also be lighted
whenever it is raining, snowing, sleetingjor hailing, or any other time when visibility
is 1mpa1red by inclement weather conditions. A person who violates any of these
provisions may be required to forfeit not less than $10 nor more than $20 for a first

offense and not less than $25 nor more than $50 for a 2nd or subsequent conviction
within a year.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 29.924 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:
29.924 (2) DRIVING WITHOUT HEADLIGHTS. In the performance of their law

enforcement duties, wardens may operate motor vehicles owned or leased by the
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BILL - SECTION 1
department upon a highway, other than an interstate, a state trunk highwayfor any

highway within the limits of any incorporated area, during hours of darkness,

whenever it is raining, snowing, sleeting};g‘ r hailing, or at any other time when
visibility is impaired by inclement weather conditions, without lighted headlamps,
tail lamps%\or clearance lamps, contrary to s. 347.06 (1), if the driving will aid in the
accomplis.flment of a lawful arrest for violation of this chapter or in ascertaining
whether a violation of this chapter has been or is about to be cOmm%tted. Any civil

action or proceeding brought against any warden operating a motor vehicle under

o Sho
this subsection is subject to ss. 893.82 and 895.46. XDLM“~:§::;23 P giﬁ
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SECTION 2. 347.06 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: ~ i: g 2 fa ng,_wﬁa o 4,
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347.06 (1) Except as provided in subs. (2) and (4), no pe son may opera%

b

vehicle upon a highway durlng hours of darkness nless all headlamps, tail lamps/ i
and clearance lamps with which such vehicle is required to be equipped are hghted—:—
Parking lamps as defined described in s. 8347.27 shall not be used for this purpose.
SECTION 3. 347.06 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:
347.06 (4) A duly authorized warden, as defined in s. 24.01 (11), may operate

a vehicle owned or leased by the department of natural resources upon a highway

during hours of darkness, whenever it ig raining, snowing, sleeting&) r hailing, or at
any other time when visibility is impaired by inclement, weather conditions, without

lighted headlamps, tail lamps_ié\or clearance lamps in the performance of the warden’s

duties under s. 29.924 (2).
SECTION 4. 347.09 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

347.09 (1) (intro.) No person shall operate a motor vehicle on a highway during

hours of darkness, whenever it is raining, snowing, sleetingﬁor hailing, or at any
3
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BILL | SECTION 4

other time when visibility is impaired by inclement weather conditions. unless such

vehicle is equipped as follows:

SECTION 5. 347.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

347.10 (4) Any motor vehicle may be operated during hours of darkness,
whenever it is raining, snowing, sleeting/ior hailing, or at any other time when
visibility is impaired by inclement WeatherZOnditions, when equipped with 2 lighted
lamps upon the front thereof capable of revealing persons and objects 75 feet ahead
in lieu of lamps required by subs. (1) to (3) if such vehicle at no time is operated at
a speed in excess of 20 miles per hour. No lighted lamp under this subsection shall
have any type of decorative covering that restricts the amount of light emitted when
the lighted lamp is in use. This subsection does not apply to any type of decorative
covering originally equipped on the vehicle at the time of manufacture and sale.

SECTION 6. 347.12 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

347.12 (1) (intro.) Whenever a motor vehicle is being operated on a highway

during hours of darkness, whenever it is raining, snowing, sleetinglor hailing. or at
J

—

other time when visibility is impaired by inclement weather conditions, the

operator shall use a distribution of light or composite beam directed high enough and
of sufficient intensity to reveal a person or vehicle at a safe distance in advance of

the vehicle, subject to the following requirements and limitations: vy

R _;((\
SECTION 7. 347.13 (1) of the statutes is amended to read: ¢

347.13 (1) No person shall operate a motor vehicle, mobile home¥®trailer or

semitrailer upon a highway during hours of darkness, whenever it is raining,

snowing, sleetingf}\or hailing, or at any other time when visibility is impaired by

Pl
inclement weather conditions, unless such motor vehicle, mobile home/t @ge)r or

semitrailer is equipped with at least one tail lamp mounted on the rear v;hich, when
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lighted during hours of darkness, whenever it is raining, snowing, sleetin%br hailing,

or at any other time when visibility is impaired by inclement weather conditions,

emits a red light plainly visible from a distance of 500 feet to the rear. No tail lamp
shall have any type of decorative covering that restricts the amount of light emitted
when the tail lamp is in use. No vehicle originally equipped at the time of
manufacture and sale with 2 tail lamps shall be operated upon a highway during
hours of darkness unless both such lamps are in good working order. This subsection

does not apply to any type of decorative covering originally equipped on the vehicle

at the time of manufacture and sale.
SECTION 8. 347.16 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
347.16 (1) (intro.) No person shall operate on a highway during hours of

darkness any vehicle, except automobiles, having a width at any part in excess of 80

inches during hours of darkness, whenever it is raining, snowing, sleetingfor hailing,
3

or at any other time when visibility is impaired by inclement weather conditions.

unless such vehicle is equipped with:
SECTION 9. 347.16 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

347.16 (2) (intro.) No person shall operate any of the following vehicles on a

highway during hours of darkness, whenever it is raining, snowing, sleeting;‘ﬂor

-

hailing, or at any other time when visibility is impaired by inclement weather

conditions, unless such vehicles are equipped as indicated:

(END)
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November 14, 2000

MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Schneider

From: Peggy J. Hurley, Legislative Attorney

Re: LRB-0883 Requiring headlamps to be used in inclement weather

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing.

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-8906 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions rcgarding this
memorandum. '



